EOFOIA00026874-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:40 PM

b | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)T7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that | (b)(), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015196



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00026875-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:33 PM

To: :

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: EO 3g Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that;f (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015199
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EOFOIA00026876-00001

From: .__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:07 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption request below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CbF Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.

Workt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (D)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:05 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015201
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00026880-00001

From: : (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:23 PM

To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ind{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption requests for mother and daughter below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.
Work:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BY(7IC) __

From:i__ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:20 PM

« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for!” (b){6), (b)(7)(C) | andi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

EO 3g Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iandg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015203
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015204



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00026880-00003
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From: E (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:33 PM

To: L__(b)(®), (b)T)(C)._

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand! (b)(6), (B)7)C)

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption requests for husband and wife below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, 1x.
Work:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:16 PM

To: ! (b}(6), (b}{7XC)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) z!ndi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

]

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015206
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00026882-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM

To: . (b)6), (BXT)C).__

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i :
{(B)6), (RUTNC)]
[ F——— !

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption requests for mother and daughter below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IChief CBP Officer '
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, TX.

Work
Cell- ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
:L ----------- ---IB)(G,)_’_(B)(‘,)_(_C)__- ...............

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:25 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) )
EO 3g Exemption for a | (b)(); (B)(7)(C) ) and]”(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015208
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




EOFOIA00026886-00001

Message
From: B)(6); (B)(1)(C)
Sent: 2/1/2017 5:00:35 AM
To: SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc
Subject: Executive Order Reporting- IAH 2300hrs 01-31-2017

CBPBATES00015211
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Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston-

i Date:  1/31/2017 Report Time: 2300
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
From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 2/2/2017 4:54:04 AM
To: _SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc
Subject: Executive Order Reporting- IAH 2300hrs 02-01-2017

Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston-
IAH

Date: 2/1/2017 Report Time: 2300

CBPBATES00015215
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Iran
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

EOFOIA00026887-00003
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW

International Airport

Maybe they are up for tailgating...

(b)(6), (B)T)C)

Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)
(0)(6), (LXTNC) i Admin Asst.)

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this
email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday. January.29. 2017 1:49:24 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Ha! 1 left the airport around 2100 and people were pouring in and bringing provisions!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) (Terminal D)
(Mobile)

Fromi (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:48 AM

CBPBATES00015219
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Must be a slow weekend in Dallas, no tailgating today...:)

(b)(6), (b(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

e (65)
: (D)), (B)(T)C) | (Admin Asst.)

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

From: SHOBERG, ERIK

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:45:01 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; MURROCK. JUDSQN. Wi (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Cc MANNING, REGINALD I;: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

SubJect FW: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Liaison,
Please see the following update for the protest at DFW.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

ff
(b)(6), (BXTHC) | 11

From: £ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:14:46 AM

To: DFW AIRPORT MORNING REPORT

Cc: DFW AIRPORT CHIEFS; DFW AIRPORT SUPERVISORS; DFW CBP OCC

Subject: RE: Update 2: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Houston Field Office — Area Port of Dallas — DFW International Airport
2

CBPBATES00015220
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Protesters and news media presence outside DFW International Airport FIS
Saturday, January 28, 2017

Update 3:
e 0005 hours 01/29/2017 — Contact was made with DFW Police. They advised that the crowd does not
appear to be growing but approximately 800 protestors are still on site News media is still present on _

| (b)(7)(E) iDFW police also advised that they do not anticipate the crowd d1spers1ng prior to the
FIS opening at 0430 hours.

Update 2:
e 2240 hours — The crowd of protesters on site has grown to 800 plus. The crowd is chanting but remains
peaceful. Protesters are still arriving on site. DFW Police has deployed approximately twenty officers
for added security.

Update 1:
e 2045 hours — The crowd of protesters onsite has grown to 300 plus. The crowd is chanting but remains
peacefully. Protesters are still arriving on site.

Summary:

On Saturday, January 28, 2017 at approximately 1630 hours protesters and news media gathered outside the
DFW International Airport FIS exit. The protesters were protesting peacefully with signs against the recent
executive order signed by the President of the United States. There are approximately fifty to sixty protesters.
Also onsite were what appeared to be representatives from ten different news media outlets with filming
equipment. DFW Police were on scene as well. Nobody was interfering with passengers exiting the FIS. At this
time protesters are still onsite please see attached pictures.

Details:

e 1630 hours — Fifty to sixty protesters are outside the FIS protesting peacefully. Watch Commander
notified

e 1657 hours — CBP responded to the FIS exit, took photographs and assessed the situation

e 1700 hours — A reporter from CBS 11 came into the cashier cage waiting area, asking if anyone from
our CBP would be giving a statement or comment, they were given the number to the Public
Information Officer.

o 1705 hours — CBP received a phone call from the Fort Worth Star Telegram (z (b)6), (b)(7)(C) - reporter)

1715 hours — All staff mustered regarding Media and protestor gathering outside FIS. Staff advised to
seek alternate route to parking garage.

Impact:
No impact to passenger processing or wait times

Conclusion:
On going

Regards,

CBPBATES00015221
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Supervisory (BP0 ; (b)), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection
DFW International Airport

7501 Esters Blvd Suite 160

Irving, TX 75063

L (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |
L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015222
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:54 AM

To: SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD [; (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Ack

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) (Admin Asst.)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:05 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (R)7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

PDs,
Please see the additional guidance from hq on this. LPRs can still be processed as for DFO approval, but all
others will need to be processed as a C1 waiver approval.

CBPBATES00015223



EOFOIA00026980-00002

Please acknowledge when you see this.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

ffi
(b)(6), (B)TNC) {0

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:43:30 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; JAMES, MICHELE; DURST, CASEY OWEN; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO); MARTEL, CARLOS C;
FLORES, PETE ROMERQO; SHOBERG, ERIK

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

DFQ’s

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, I need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and_Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(] oo B

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s} hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)6), (b)7NC).
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (bY(7)(E)
Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | ALLES, RANDOLPH D
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow
with further guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing
due consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue
hardship, ports of entry shall take the following actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the

Executive Order currently in CBP custody. | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:09 PM

To: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -1
Great, thank you

Remote Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:09 PM

iLS bject: RE: EO 2T12(f) E f (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
ubject: RE: (f) Exemption tor (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Only if you believe it is necessary.

(b)(6). (BY(T)(C).
Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:._(0)(6), (B)(7)(C) '

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK .
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

£ (b)6), (bXTHC) |

| may have missed guidance in a message. Is (B)(7)(E) i of LpRs still required prior to DFO ATL review? We did all of
them that way last night. Just confirming before | send this one up. It would be better if it is not required

thanks

Remote Message

CBPBATES00015226



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(e) (b)7)(C) 2 (Admin Asst.)
b (d - 1AH)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) |

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:02 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00026995-00002

Confirmed with DFO that (b)(7)(E) is not required unless we pull something out of the interview.

Would you like us to push to { OIT)E) for (b)(7)(E) ?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

(; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:59:32 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Dld (b)(7)(E) review (bYT)E) for E(b)(7)(E)

:? Please include and resend clean

Area Port D|rector

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations it
Houston, TX

(bb)
(b}(6), (bX7HC) | (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

| (b)(8), (bYT)(C) |

Fromi_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:57 PM

To: ! ()6}, B)(7)C]
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

CBPBATES00015227



EOFOIA00026995-00003

-Gz (b){6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(G), (bY7)C)

For consideration.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:50 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemptié)n for  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you!

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015228



EOFOIA00026999-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ISunday, January 29, 2017 2:21 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Proceed, thanks

Remote Message

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:20 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(s), (b)(?)(C)

Waiver approved.

1

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office
Cell: (: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~

OFO PROUD!

From_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10:41 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALR I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)}(7)C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

DFQ, good afternoon.
Recommend approval for your consideration.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015229



EOFOIA00026999-00002

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

e (bb)

- (b)(6), (bX7HC) ! (Admin Asst.)

] (d - IAH)

I(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:50 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015230



EOFOIA00027000-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

See below

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:08:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;i (BNELBITIC):
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Only if you believe it is necessary.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.__ (D)), ®)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:07:29 PM

To:! (b)(6). (b)7)(C)

CBPBATES00015231



Cc: SHOBERG,

ERIK

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027000-00002

of LPRs still required prior to DFO ATL review? We did all of

them that way last night. Just conflrmlng before | send this one up. It would be better if it is not required

thanks

Remote Message

Area Port Director
Houston Airports

-
L

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

i (bb)
{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) v (Admin Asst.)
)(d-

IAH)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:02 PM
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Confirmed with DFO that

Would you like us to push to

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent from mobile device.

(b)(7)(E)

o~

(b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:59:32 PM

To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Did i mirie rewew (b)(7)(E) Or

Houston Airports

(b)7)E)

? Please include and resend clean

is not required unless we pull something out of the interview.

CBPBATES00015232



DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX
....................... 1 (bb)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ? (Admin Asst.)
3 (d - IAH

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:57 PM

EOFOIA00027000-00003

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To: !
a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suibject: FW: EU Z12(f] Exemption Tor

“(b)(6), (B)T)(C)

For consideration.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:50 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sutjot O tontorl _ (D)(6), (B)X7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you;

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

H
e

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00027000-00004
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EOFOIA00027006-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:29 PM

Z:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Proceed

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

R ———————
i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

.................................

(bb)
(Admin Asst.)

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

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:27:19 PM
To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office
Cell: ( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015235



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:22:45 PM

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

2

For your consideration, recommend% (b)(5)

e i o i

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)), BXTNCY: (Admin Asst)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00027006-00002

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

Fromi____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:08:56 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK .
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b}7)C)

For you consideration

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“"Watch Commander
Houston Area Port- Airports

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from smartphone
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EOFOIA00027006-00003

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05:12 PM___

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: EO 3g Exemption for‘; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you% (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015237



EOFOIA00027007-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:17 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for i (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)
proceed

Remote Message

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:07 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption fOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office
Cell: ¢ ()(®). (B)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:03:50 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I .

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fof (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO,

Thank you

CBPBATES00015238



EOFOIA00027007-00002

Remote Message

...............................

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)), (bY7)(C) (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:46:14 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption fo; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP..OFQ. Houston Field Office recommends that vou | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027008-00001

From: PEREZ, CHARLES G
Sent: ' Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 PM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE £ 212() Exemption o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Correct

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C )
©)E) BN | 1 Asst)

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

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:_Sunday.. Januarv.29..2017 2:08:49 PM
To: _ ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Just to clarify, we are not required to contact ’%mmm? Only if we find any, (b)(7)(E) : during normalil (b)(7)(E):§

__(B)(T)E) | L]

................................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Houston Area Port- Airports
Houston, Texas

CBPBATES00015241



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 PM

EOFOIA00027008-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Did E(b)m(s)reviewé (b)7)E) Eforé mx7yE)? Please include and resend clean

Remote Message

Charles G. Perez

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(B)(6), (b)7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From; _(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:57 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

ESubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori ; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

For consideration.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:50 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption fori __(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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00000000000000000000

...........

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




EOFOIA00027010-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:06 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for}
Proceed

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

| e oo | )
| (EHCk BNIRE) (Admin Asst.)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:04:57 PM

Toi ___ ()6, (b)7)NC) !

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ... {b)(6),{b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015244



From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 8:59:41 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALDI

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).i
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO,

.......................

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)B). (B)THC) i Admin Asst.)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00027010-00002

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

From:!___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:55:20 PM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__ 5 SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For your consideration

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Houston Area Port- Airports
Houston, Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Office
- mobile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015245



EOFOIA00027010-00003

From: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00015246



EOFOIA00027012-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 6353 PM

To: L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
proceed

Remote Message

i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:43 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK BY6), BITIC)

>

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for! ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell ¢ (h)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:20:24 PM

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; L (R)(6). ()(7)(C) ]
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO,

LPR waiver for your consideration, (k)(5) recommended.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015247



EOFOIA00027012-00002

Remote Message

................................

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(B), (b)(T)(C} i(Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:05 PM

To:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption forA; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houstén Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015248
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027013-00001

From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 39 Exemptlon for (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)
Standby

|_(b)6), (b)(7)(C) '

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)6), )T)C) i Admin Asst.)

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

To: i "{b)s), (0)(7)(C)__ 3; SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For your consideration

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Houston Area Port- Airports
Houston, Texas

L Office
mobile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015250



EOFOIA00027013-00002

From: (___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:37 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: EO 3g Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you (b)(s)’ (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)’ (b)(7)(E) ]

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015251



EOFOIA00027018-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:47 PM
To: i __(b)(®), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption Request
proceed

Remote Message

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)(6), (bX7HC) (Admm ASSt.)
(d - IAH)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:46 PM

To:!

..............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption Request
Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office ... i
Office____(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:
Cell; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:42:30 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption Request

DFO, 1 of 3

LPR waiver for your consideration, (b)(7)(E)

recommended.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015252



EOFOIA00027018-00002

Remote Message

L(B)(8), (bAT)C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (BXT)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:11:20 PM

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption Request

EO 3g Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015253



CBP Officer

Tactical Terrorism Response Team
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush Intercontinental Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027018-00003

CBPBATES00015254



EOFOIA00027023-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:08 PM
Tex . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption Request

Proceed

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)E). (BXTHCY: (Admin Asst.)

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:07:37 PM
To:i___(b)(6),®)THC) i ,

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§
Subject: RE: Exemption Requést

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015255



From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Slnday, January 29, 2017 10:05:43 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Exemption Request

DFQ, 1 of 13 remaining

LPR waiver for your consideration,é (b)(5) rrecommended.

Thank you

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exemption Request

EO 3g Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027023-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015256




EOFOIA00027023-00003

CBP, OFQ, Houston Field Office recommends that Vou% (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bX7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015257



EOFOIA00027026-00001

From: L___(b)(6), (D)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:00 PM

To: i___(b)6), (b)7)C) !

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
proceed

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
g “i (bb)
i (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i (Admin Asst.)
S (- 1AH)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _i

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Waiver approval.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: ¢___(b)(6), (b)T)(C) __:
Cell:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:55:04 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO, | got a duplicate response for: ., pumei 1he 4" request (below) is still outstanding.

LPR waiver for your consideration; (b)(5) ";recommended.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015258



EOFOIA00027026-00002

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
{b)(6), (bY7)C) { (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

 (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:48 PM
To: REGINALD MANNING| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

DFO, additional 4™ request

LPR waiver for your consideratior (b)(5) recommended.

Thank you

Remote Message

ot s s s g

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
g - (bb)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Admin Asst.)
i (d - IAH)

!
i

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:L__(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:44 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EO 3g Exemption for ;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015259



EOFOIA00027026-00003

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015260



EOFOIA00027027-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:56 PM

o (b)(E), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

proceed

Remote Message

(b)(6), (P)(7HC)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) {(Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

(b)(6), (BXT)C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b: SHOBERG, ERIK |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Stunday, January 29, 2017 10:30:59 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFQ, 5 of 13 remaining. Note an |-193 fee waived approved.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015261



EOFOIA00027027-00002

Remote Message

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3g Exemption request below.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_____________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Houston, Texas

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i[mobile]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:23 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for,é (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015262




EOFOIA00027027-00003

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(B), ()(6), (BY(T)(C), (B)T)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015263



EOFOIA00027028-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:56 PM

To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
proceed

Remote Message

H 1]

L(B)(B), (b)(7)(C) }

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

' (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 PM

To: §

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK <§

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for}

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | gi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Offi
Cell- (| (P)(B), (B)(T)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 10:28:13 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO, 3 and 4 of 13 remaining. This request of forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LPR waiver for your consideration,; (b)(5) irecommended.

Thank you

CBPBATES00015264



EOFOIA00027028-00002

Remote Message

{b)(8), (B)7HC)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

bb)

Admin Asst.)
(B)(B), (XTI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:11 PM

by (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015265



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00027028-00003

CBPBATES00015266



EOFOIA00027030-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:09 PM
To: ¢ (b)6), (bYTNC) »
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for:
Proceed

()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)O). (BXTHC)s (Admin Asst.)

Confidentiality Notice

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:08:00 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:{__®)e)n (bxnie) | SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: i ___ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015267



From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:06:50 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFOQ, 2 of 13 remaining

LPR waiver for your consideration, (b)(s) recommended.

Thank you

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
e e (bb)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |(Admin Asst.)
e (d- 1AH)

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

rrom{ _(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b}7)C)

EO 3g Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027030-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you':

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015268




(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

00000000000000000000

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027032-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:56 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I resent it to him, stand by

Remote Message

i !
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)), (bY7)(C) | (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:53 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

I just sent you: (b)), (b)7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Houston Area Port- Airports
Houston, Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent:! Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:53 PM

To: G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Which one are we missing?

Remote Message

.........................

Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00015270



Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)

{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Admin Asst.)
(d - 1AH)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i___(b)6), (b)(7)C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

You just sent this one

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Houston Area Port- Airports
Houston, Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:49 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sublject: FW: EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

proceed

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)(6), (bY7)(C) (Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:49 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027032-00002

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK | (b)(6), (l;)(?)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

CBPBATES00015271



Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office
Cell: ( (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:45:04 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; L...(£)®), (b)(7T)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for} ) )7)(c)

DFO, 3 of 3

Thank you

Remote Message

{ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C);

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27:08 PM
To:

cc: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027032-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015272



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

00000000000000000000

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027033-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Proceed

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Aréa Port Diréctor
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operation$
Houston, TX

(b)(6),

(bb)
(b)(7)(C) (Admin Asst.)

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
_Sunday, January 29, 2_017 11:31 PM
i___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) _:

FW: EO 3g Exemption fora;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:

MANNING, REGINALD I

Ser_t;._Sunda.y,,lanuar_v_.zQ, 2017 10:30:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; SHOBERG, ERIK
Subj&ct: REEU 3g Exemption for a A (b)( 6)’ (b)(7)( C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office .
Office;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cell:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015274



From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:29:47 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption forai  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO,

Thank you

Remote Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)(e)' (b)(-,)(c) (Admin ASSL)
(d - 1AH)

.. (0)(8), (b)(TXC)__!

From:._ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption for a (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027033-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO. Houston Field Office recommends that y0u§

(b)(8), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015275



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00027033-00003

CBPBATES00015276



EOFOIA00027035-00001

From: i .. (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:30 PM
To: .__(b)(e), (b)7)(C) | .
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)
Proceed
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
P (bb)

 B)). (BT} (Admin Asst)

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

SenL Sunday._January 29. 2017 10:28: 34 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: SHOBERG ERIK;: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_.1

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Ofﬁce (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

Cell:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015277



EOFOIA00027035-00002

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27:34 PM

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.....................

Thank you

Remote Message

................................

................................

Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(6)(6), (D)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:16 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015278



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00027035-00003

CBPBATES00015279



EOFOIA00027038-00001

From: i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:48 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 3g Exemption for a!
Proceed
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)®). (BXDNCY | (Admin Asst.)

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

Sent: Sunday, January ;9, 2017 10:47:48 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ | ,

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Subject: RE: 3g Exemption for a: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i (b)e). BiTNC)

Cell: {_.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015280



EOFOIA00027038-00002

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:47:08 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; : __(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3g Exemption for a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO,

LPR waiver for your consideration (b)(5) recommended.

Thank you

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:41:55 PM

E‘cj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 3g Exemption for a| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EO 3g Exemption for (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

ra s

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you : (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bX7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015281



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00027038-00003

CBPBATES00015282



EOFOIA00027040-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:43 PM
To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption Request

Proceed

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
| (bb)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Admin Asst.)

PSR e .

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:41:05 PM
To:! ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exemption Request

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: ; __(b)(®), (b)7)(C)__:

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015283



From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:39:44 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
E_ ......................... (bb)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (Admin Asst.)
A i{d-1AH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:35 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>

i
r

Subject: Exemption Request

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027040-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that youi

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015284



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027161-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Proceed

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Houston Airports

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:40 PM

(b)(6), (BY7HC)

FW: EO 3g Exemption for

DHS, Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)

Confidentiality Notice

(0)(8); (ATC) i Admin Asst.)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:39:04 PM

To:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc-!

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SHOBERG, ERIK

Suﬁject: RE: EO 3g Exempt

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations

on for i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C),

U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Atlanta Field Office
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: {_"(b)(e), (b)7HC) i

OFO PROUD!

Eand;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015286



EOFOIA00027161-00002

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:45:34 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: | (b)(8), (bX7}(C) _ :SHOBERG, ERIK
Subject: EO 3g Exemption foi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO
For your consideration, approval recommended (husband and wife)

thanks

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {(Admin Asst.)
(d - IAH)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6),(b)7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:16 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iandi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015287



EOF

00000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027162-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:39 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption Requests

Please paste the three narratives to the body of a clean email and resend so the DFO does not have to open

attachments.

Thanks

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

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:14:44 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption Requests

...........................

Please see attached Executive Order 3g Exemption requests.

Thank you,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00015289



EOFOIA00027162-00002

George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.
Work:

Cell: | (B)B), (BXTHC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015290



EOFOIA00027172-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:16 PM

To: o (R)B) (BYTNC).

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you, good work tonight!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (bX7)C)( Admin Asst.)

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

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuésday, January 31,2017 10:15:25 PM
To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjéct: RE: EO 3g Exémption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you sir. I was sweating bullets. My apologies.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.

Work: wye), (b)7)(C)

Cell:
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015291



Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption foj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Here you go

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00027172-00002

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:43:15 PM

col (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: RE: EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015292



EOFOIA00027172-00003

Cell: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:20:21 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption foq (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

DFO

for your consideration, (b)(5)

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(B)(B), (BYTHC) i Admin Asst.)

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

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:17:58 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (B)(6), (B)(7)C) |

Please see Executive Order 3g Exemption request below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015293



EOFOIA00027172-00004

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:15 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption for HASSANY SHARIAT PANAHY, Payam

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that } (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015294



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00027173-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Proceed

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Houston Airports

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:44 PM

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: EO 3g Exemption Requests

DHS, Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) Egl)d)min Asst.)

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:43:55 PM

To: PEREZ._CHARLES G

Cc:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SHOBERG, ERIK

SulSject: RE: EO 3g Exemption Requests

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations

U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Atlanta Field Office
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) |
Cell:b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

OFO PROUD!

CBPBATES00015296



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:58:04 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| SHOBERG, ERIK

Subjéct: FW:EO 3¢ Exémption REquests

DFO

For your consideration,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Area Port Director
Houston Airports

(b)(5)

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

(b)), (XTNC) A dimin

Confidentiality Notice

Asst.)

EOFOIA00027173-00002

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

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:50:55 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 3g Exemption Requests

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Please see eight (8) Executive Order 3g Exemption requests below to include attachments.

Thank you,

EO 3g Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015297



00000000000000000000

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

BP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Name:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

EO 3g Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption fori

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




EOFOIA00027173-00006

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b){7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that ! (bY(B), (b)(6), (BYT)C), (BYTNE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015301




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EO 3g Exemption for; (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
George Bush IAH, Houston, Tx.
Work:

Cell- | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00027173-00008

CBPBATES00015303



EOFOIA00027262-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(bb)

PEREZ, CHARLES G

Saturday, January 28,2017 11:36 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:09 AM

To:.E

{b)(8); (bIT)(C)

Flights

Cc

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Su

be processed WD, ER or ERF. Staffing in both

ject: Update #1:

and stand by for instruction. The remaining three will

(b)(7)(E) e being evaluated.

Document | Document Date of
Status Country Number LPR (y/n) Last name First name Birth
OBD IR Yes
ce0 IR S
OBD IR Yes
o [0 (PN ONTC) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
’
OBD 1Q Yes
OBD IR Yes

CBPBATES00015304




OBD IR

EOFOIA00027262-00002

OBD IR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) l Yes !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Updates to fol

low.

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston-Airports

Customs and

Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: [_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31 AM

(b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:!

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (b)(7)E) ?-Iights

Document | Document Date of Flight
Status Country Number Last name First name Birth Carrier | Numk
OBD IR
OBD IR
OBD IR
OBD SD
OBD 1Q
OBD IR
OBD IR ,
OBD IR
NBD IR
NBD SY
NBD IR
(b)(7)(E) { LPRs that have citizenship of interest. Update to follow.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of
Customs and

Houston-Airports
Border Protection

CBPBATES00015305



EOFOIA00027262-00003

1 (b)(6), (b)(T)C) (Mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ !
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:i (b)(7)(E) EFIights
(b)(7)(E) iinbound flights to identify citizenships of interest. Should have passengers identified within an
hour.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston-Airports
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:17 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice
Attachments: Carrier Notice .docx

FYI

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

bb
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EAcfmin Asst.)

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:47:45 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice

PDs,

More information that will be available in the very near future.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (bXT)C): o
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From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:03:01 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice

DFOs,

The attached notice was shared with wide ranging stakeholders today through the Carrier Liaison
Program. This information should also be available on CBP.gov later this evening or tomorrow morning.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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U.S. Customs and Carrier Liaison Program
Border Protection

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQ) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

e On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EQ, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o Inaccordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:

Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
An I-551 (Green Card)

An advance parole document

Any SQ immigrant visa

8 ¢ 0 O

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.
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U.S. Customs and
Bo‘rder PrOteCtiOIl Carrier Liaison Program

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQO) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

e To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim
Miami Latin America, Caribbean ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East
o | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Director, Travel and Tourism Initiative at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Page 2
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Eraim: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: S_{c_g[g?_)v/_,_J._eviﬂt_@ry 28,2017 11:35 AM
To: i_(b)(6), (BYT)(C)._

Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Hou

ston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Hou

ston, TX

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

Sent

To:

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

Hq just replied. Yes they are subject to this.

Erik
Acti
Hou

Shoberg
ng Director Field Operations
ston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

y office
) cell

Fromi__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:32:51 AM
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To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

Not yet, the question was from EK management and may not be specific t ®*®-®7©

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(6), (B)7)C) { Admin Asst.)

Confidentiality Notice

EOFOIA00027375-00002

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
Sen_t: Saturday, Januaw 28, 2017 10:29:23 AM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

Have we seen crews yet?

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: E___(b)6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:28:08 AM
To: SHOBERG, ERIK

Subject: FW: EO (Crew)

Are are crew impacted? I suppose they are since not exempted? Some are crew coming ¢

(b)(7)E):overnight for

up to two days
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Houston, TX

(b)), (b)(7)(C) Ef’fimin Asst.)

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:25:24 AM
To: . {b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: EO (Crew)

(b)(6) has inquired if crewmembers with citizenship from these countries are effected by the EO? | didn’t see
anything in the info from HQ.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston-Airports
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:31 AM

b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

Checking

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
Sent: Satlurday, January Z8, 2017 10:25:24 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO (Crew)

.............................

(b)) has inquired if crewmembers with citizenship from these countries are effected by the EO? | didn’t see

i'é'h'VfﬁTﬁg’"lh"tﬁe info from HQ.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston-Airports
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Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:36 AM

s | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO (Crew)

Yes, crew are subject to WD

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Houston Airports
DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)
(b)(8), (bX7)C) : (Admin Asst.)

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

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:25:24 AM
To: | ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:47 AM
To: (b)), (b)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Update #1:{ __ (b)(7)E)___! Flights
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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:44:48 AM
To. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: Update #1: (p)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFlights

No sir.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Houston Service Port

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.
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From: |_._(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42:40 AM
To: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update #1:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Flights

Any crew?

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX

(bb)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C .
()E) (BNC) | - Asst)

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

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:09 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update #1:! (b)(7)(E) :Flights

Five of the eight passenger identified are LPRS.E (b)(7)(E) and stand by for instruction. The remaining three will
bei (b)(7)(E) iStaffing in bothi  (b)(7)(E) __are being evaluated.
Document
Status Country
OBD IR
OBD IR
OBD SD , i
OBD 1Q
OBD IR
OBD IR
OBD IR

Updates to follow.

CBPBATES00015319



 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Natch Commander

EOFOIA00027586-00003

Area Port of Houston-Airports
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31 AM

To:! (B)(8), (B)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cct (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suti)ject: RE: TTRT Sweeping Flights

:eleven passenger possessing passports of interest scheduled to arrive today. Eight of the

eleven are Onboard and will arrive in Houston.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Updatei  (b)(7)(E)
Document

Status Country

OBD IR

OBD IR

OBD IR

OBD SD

OBD 1Q

OBD IR

OBD IR

OBD IR

NBD IR

NBD SY

NBD IR

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(€), (b)(T)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston-Airports
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

ELPRs that have citizenship of interest. Update to follow.

CBPBATES00015320




EOFOIA00027586-00004

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subjéct:] " (B)(7)(E) " IFlights

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Etoday's inbound flights to identify citizenships of interest. Should have passengers identified within an
Rar- '

i_(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Houston-Airports
Customs and Border Protection

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:48 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: Pending cases

Sir

We have 9 LPRs pending interview and probable waiver concurrence. 4 flights remaining.

For your situational awareness.

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
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:09 PM
To: SHOBERG, ERIK; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Federal Judge - Order Staying Removal

Ack. We ended the day with no detainees in Austin. Our next flight is not until noon tomorrow.

From: SHOBERG, ERIK
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:42:16 PM

To:! (b)(8; (BYI7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[Cc: MANNING, REGINALD T; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Federal Judge - Order Staying Removal

PDs,

At this point we have been told to not remove anyone as a result of the Executive Order. Currently [ know we
have at least 9 people at DFW pending removal tomorrow. They are to be held until we get further guidance
from HQ and DHS. Please acknowledge.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: |_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:21 AM

To: _SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: :MANNING REGINALD I} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Ack

From: SHOBERG, ERIK
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:05 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘Cc: MANNING, REGINALD T} (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

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
(b)(6), (BX7)C) iy

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:43:30 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; JAMES, MICHELE; DURST, CASEY OWEN; HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO); MARTEL, CARLOS C;
FLORES, PETE ROMERQ; SHOBERG, ERIK

Cc:i____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

DFQO’s

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
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furmnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bY(7)(C) »; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMESR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)

Ce:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TALLES, RANDOLPH D

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) F FLANRGAN, PATRICK 54 i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Executive Order currently in CBP custody. | (bX7XE)

(b)(7)(E)
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YT
AR

gy Kevin K. McAleenan
3 J Acting Commissioner

N U.S. Customs and Border Protection

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation'’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:47 E‘M
To: (b)(6), (bUTUC)
Ce: SHOBERG, ERIK; { (1)), (OXTNC) |
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:43:50 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I '

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: EO 3g Exemption Request

DFO, 2 of 3

LPR waiver for your consideration,.f (b)(5)

Thank you

Remote Message

Area Port Director

Houston Airports

DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Houston, TX
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:. (b6}, BITIC)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:20:09 PM

o (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |
Subject: EO 3g Exemption Request

EO 3g Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer

(b)(7)E)

IU. S. Customs and Border Protection I
George Bush Intercontinental Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015328





